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Prather, Stacy 7

From: carphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:01 AM

To: Prather, Stacy

Subject: FW: Sova Properties, LLC (changed fast name, new home address, new email address
Attachments: NameAddressChange.pdf ™

Please assistl!
Thanks!l!

Tammi
Internet Access _

From i i S i Sy e

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 9:10 AM _
To: corphelp
Subject: Re: Sova Properties, LLC (changed last name, new home address, new email address

Hi Tammi,

| attached the document (scroll bottom of page) "Final Judgement of Dissolution of Marriage” from the
Circuit Court of Sixth Judicial Circuit. The name restoration is #4 on page (2). The address change is
an the drivers license.

Kind Regards,
Sandra Metsova
(727)249-2839

From: corphelp <corphelp@DOS MyFlorida.com>
To: Sandra Sova <miemititmsrseam— =
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:24 PM B
Subject: RE: Sova Properties, LLC (changed last name, new home address, new email address

in order to change the last name you wilt need to mail us a leiter with proof of the legal name change. Mail the documents
to Division of Corporations, P.O. Box 6327, Tallahassee, Florida 32314, You can also list the address change in the letter.
We wiff change both at no charge.

Tammi
internet Access . _

From: Sandra Sova maiito

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:13 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Sova Properties, LL.C {changed last name, new hame address, new email address

Hello:



L

Régarding Sova Propetties, LLC FEI/EIN 273638468. | restored my maiden fast name to Sandra

Metsova. I'm no longer Sandra l.efler. My new home address is 3730 Pendiebury Dr. Palm Harbor,
FL 34685 and my new email address is JlllIIIINASGhpiEpP® 1.1y cell#({727)249-2839 remains
the same. Please let me know what form 1 need to complete for the changed [ast name?

Kind Regards,
Sandra Metsova
(727)249-2839

The Department of State is committed ta excellence

Please take our Cusiomer Satisfaction Survey. |
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SIXTH JUDICIAL €IRCUIT
IN AND FOR PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA
CIRCUIT CIVIL NO: 15-002946-FD-14

IN RE: THE MARRIAGE OF:

SANDRA LEFLER,
Petitioner/Wife,

and

JERROLD P. LEFLER, afk/a

JERRY P. LEFLER,
RespondentHusband,

and

SJL PROPERTIES, LLC, . .

A Florida Limited Liability Con'zpany,'

' Respondent.

¥

FINAL JUDGMENT OF DISSQOLUTION OF MARRIAGE i
THIS CAUSE came to be heard on June 26, 2015, upon the Wife's Amended Petition For

Dissolution Of Marriage By Interlineation, and there being due proof and corroboration of
residence, and the parties having entered into a Marital Setflement Agreement ori May 13, 2(515,
and the Court being otherwise fﬁﬂy informed in the premises, the Court finds that ith'has :
jurisdiction of the parties and the sui:aject matter of this action and, further, the Court finds that
the marriage is mretrievably broken and that no useful purpose would be served by delaving
entry of Final Judgment in this action, it is, therefore

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as foilows:

1. Jurisdiction: The Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties.

2. Dissolution of Manhée: The marriage of the Petitioner/Wife, SANDRA LEFL.ER,
and the Respondent/Husband, JERRY P. LEFLER, is hereby dissolved becavse it is
i:rctrievz;bly broken. .

3. Marital Settleme;nt Ag.reement: Thvls.Mar'i__ta! Settlement Agréezﬁcnt cntel'*ed intb by the

parties on May 13, 2015, and introduced into evidence by the Wife as Exhibit I, be and the same
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is hereby ratified and confirmed by this Court and made a part of the Judgment by reference, and
the parties hereto are ordered to comply with the terms thereof.

4. Name Restoration: The Wife’s f‘bnﬁer name is festored to her and she shall hereafter
be known as Sandra Mg:ts;ava. _ |

5. Retention of Jurisdiction: The Court shall retain jurisdiction of this cause for the
purpose of entering any and all such further orders and judgments as may be necessary
pertaining to the gnforcemenl of the executory provisions of this Judgment.

DONE AND ORDERED in chambers at Clearwater, Pigelias County, Florida, this

day of June, 2015.
KEITH MEYER
CIRCUIT JUDGE
TRUE G 7T
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Connie R. Stephens, Esquire
Attomey for Petitioner/Wife

Jll A. Schuh, Esquire
Attomney for Respondent/Husband



